SCOTT Annette

From: BIRKELAND Paul

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2014 3:37 PM

To: SCOTT Annette

Subject: FW: NESC inspections for 5 year plan Country Vision Cable (RO 1)

From: Glen [mailto:glen@countryvisioncable.net]
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 8:07 AM
To: BIRKELAND Paul

Subject: NESC inspections for 5 year plan

Paul,

Here is the inspection report that is due before the end of the year. If you need anymore information please
contact myself,

Thanks,

Glen

Mid cycle Report to Oregon Public Utility Commission on facility inspections
OAR 860-024-011(1)(b)(A)(i)

From: Glen Wheadon 541-998-7924 e-mail glen@countryvisioncable.net
Country Vision Cable Inc.
PO Box 199
Cheshire Oregon 97419

This is a summary of the facilities inspection activity for Country Vision Cable Inc.
For the calendar years 2008 through 2012

Year Number Percentage

2008 580 59.0%
2009 399 41.0%
2010 0 0.0%
2011 0 0.0%
2012 0 0.0%

totals 979 100.0%

Number refers to number of (poles, customers, attachments, square miles, feeders)
that were inspected during that calendar year.




